Dustx PiIkington

From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosof
t.com>

To: montgomeryr@cersd.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 9:59 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

montgomeryr@cersd.org
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending this message. If the problem continues, please
contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mx.google.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: BY2PR04MB1942.namprd04.prod.outlook.com

montgomeryr@cersd.org
mx.google.com #<mx.google.com #5.2.1 smtp;550-5.2.1 The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. Learn
more at 550 5.2.1 https://support.google.com/mail/?p=DisabledUser 8si5204803itc.110 - gsmtp> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selectorl-co-kittitas-wa-us;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-I1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version;
bh=bB312bEpHQ7HALCpJINul r8x6hs8r8002L InJcA7JdQc=;

b=mWEWYchrBWAtK4wbZbNttXtySYAYA3NPcPzRHMOmMNjVJqvFtxr3t2mo5WYomBR72DEnJtam498WStQrO6¢cY//cC
H2KhpZEFWwL0Q4 j zzZM8DybS8IMIUX65XAwpdgngX1inn9b60kzJaQeSalLJei i cRC30snAalL9qGyynPWMX1E=
Received: from BN3PR0401CA0033.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.162.159.171) by
BY2PR04MB1942 .namprd04 .prod.outlook.com (10.166.110.156) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH_AES 256 CBC_SHA384 P384) id
15.1.669.16; Wed, 19 Oct 2016 16:58:32 +0000
Received: from BY2FFO11OLCOO3.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::176) by
BN3PR0O401CA0033.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:51d1::43) with Microsoft
SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 256 CBC_SHA384 P384) id 15.1.669.16 via
Frontend Transport; Wed, 19 Oct 2016 16:58:32 +0000
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106)
smtp.mailfrom=co.kittitas.wa.us; dfw.wa.gov; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;dfw.wa.gov; dmarc=none action=none
header.from=co.kittitas.wa.us;
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not
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designate permitted sender hosts)
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by
BY2FF0110LCO03.mail .protection.outlook.com (10.1.15.183) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 0, cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH_AES 256 CBC_SHA P384) id
15.1.669.7 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 19 Oct 2016 16:58:31 +0000
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::F1f0:8133:f9bc:42df])
by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:19bc:42df%11]) with mapi
id 14.03.0210.002; Wed, 19 Oct 2016 09:58:30 -0700
From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa lammarino
<lisa.ilammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Holly Myers
<holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov"
<Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov"
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>, "Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)"
<Jennifer _Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>, Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Lou Whitford <lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Amber Green
<amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Mau, Russell E (DOH)"
<Russell .Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>, Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
"montgomeryr@cersd.org"” <montgomeryr@cersd.org>, "wargog@cersd.org"
<wargog@cersd.org>, Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "SEPA (DAHP)" <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>,
"'separegister@ecy.wa.gov' <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>, 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov"
<sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov>, "Clear, Gwen (ECY)" <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement
Thread-Topic: SE-16-00001 R&R Lands Road Improvement
Thread-Index: AdIgKbOWmKkpjxk1Ss2fDEtE2KLFXA==
Date: Wed, 19 Oct 2016 16:58:29 +0000
Message-I1D: <8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E50B2@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
X-originating-ip: [192.168.38.11]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_004_ 8DE92A33F451C74EB2B54490639E55647E50B2exch2010mailcokit_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
Return-Path: dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
X-EOPAttributedMessage: O
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
CIP:66.243.251.106; 1PV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI ;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020) (7916002) (2980300002) (4
28002) (199003) (189002) (5260100001) (106466001) (4610100001) (512954002) (6116002) (7736002) (38
46002)(2501003) (790700001) (102836003) (99936001) (8676002) (626004) (230783001) (81156014) (293
0100002) (2900100001) (16236675004) (107886002) (356003) (81166006) (5310100001) (5250100002) (87
936001) (2906002) (74482002) (568964002) (84326002) (5890100001) (260700001) (4620100001) (214404
00001) (21480400002) (105586002) (2476003) (189998001) (586003) (8936002) (1560700002) (111005000
01) (19300405004) (229853001) (104016004) (86362001) (5001770100001) (33656002) (5660300001) (428
82006) (2201001) (19625215002) (7846002) (7696004) (15975445007 (19580405001) (19580395003) (101
416001)(2920100001) (92566002) (7416002) (55846006) (50986999) (54356999) (921003) (1121003) ;DIR
OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BY2PR04MB1942 ;H:exch2010-
mail .co._kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:static-66-243-251-
106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;A:1;MX:1;LANG:en;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BY2FF0110LC003; 1 :0pgAsMQr6bixYABIhxKXVWt7/BUPB+X1yZLVFI+FwFnSKPpfszvGN8Q2zDAT+xCOF5/0Qm
pQhmu03mhS7rBOf60unJIvHZWLNFEQF5A j FEHGamRGqVH/KSDMTFKgatO+ZmrNTRUIg4MCT i CcpM869QUQ+yo/Ab//0
2FsDp+wnKGyMHGE9JvaujnJdg/7H9AP1a+TlAue ThFQ5i1kJ1FXa4ZRcSgFjhl14g3rXwo0bmBjZ7u/UI1Q3LnkJOaAPd
IYEWT8JFVv3WtHdtGHO 1 1uFCrbCj/svVu3b9wuPNvuWMcJohwp5bXeKf+MgaNsPhém6Bz0JhanOxAdMIL4hF/NbSKe
2TdkF/aYUhMmkFCKUpTXm7XRAZUCMMS/x54/ JgknrzDMETtdStDid78yLLpOei CCetPbUOOVYe3klyvwMXN2gq7ZX
/+KQAyMVH+cEnuabwWilal 1xV0s65kg6d/Bndy3Q739UvrcRO0Ovt590q0Sr5GPRFt4/0gAEOU1g2w40TS+y2SPzGBS
ZxkX/y3DBTmCVPD5C2d5UFE8B/ tFFBKUAN3T+OKUrvVSnBObiUtj4zOTKVpsWL
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X-MS-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-1d: 8bc68f0b-8584-437F-933F-08d318412827
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;BY2PR04MB1942 ;2 : S++Ks+6X1cATNbCzppOvL jXZXIwDi lekozAY7w/rLdOd1NdDUuvZSSV2qupkRIQMVY ITDH3
SGgL3mSSJaEonx7001 Tqt8XU26Ugam2Gz4W31s9mIWLK7Q5R i DmWvoq Il CFKLEWGZKkETUnmyAlcJlisiZQ4/u/Pgao
dE7HAQPtksHOXHFXPJEGLMTxRv4ldlci8mgvZDhvacl+0CGbTIKtRQ==;3:0BYbI13a9rDHICjslpek4 1GQCpo/gkT
00k3Z/xVh43WufRTOd60/RuvbLWSJID147PX4GGh195Vwo0B5KeevggUJIsTXx3L31/5Eu/Xv23Yq6xUGGUIMeSmP jVv
z12rYJpVI+JIShP69R/81xcgs5guln/jOLplTAb9pvCAPEIKR/PRIYW ) 2RTBRC67WCOSXIPO1WVRWWNUO jOgArUjwo
Z50ar169F0d0oQw8h0gVz IDUMD2PPd6NPogtGcuSILKO1AeTS

X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID: ;SRVR:BY2PR04MB1942;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;BY2PR04MB1942 ;25 : rSbhaB9u2Qy 1 b7Ufh+vB96 i dnweeST7KCOAXF78mMYhUObvDKBvX0ZbCoKCvOebcFyobpfV
TrzT6RPJIpWHKCANC+nmTGI9yT6s++rBqdaxwg07s0bFD7t61 10+Kk7KGmON4+ZpLpSAQx2xR IwOgm I SqrwpwZ3HXZs
qiN+Keoccgk95XgAG8ScOigePnQ3657WxZU2Us4TFgNFPLQuUUPAWZGEHUUYQxtQGSuSUmCAcAogpAHgaYp3nmrOeCl
Bf9yZRytnaOojNOvTFspac060xFp2eFMuONMSz7 IPd9FOECMWcO0800D3S6YCNKIDGL5r669pa7vrP5JTeWktxtWPO
/UEogTaeK689qgp87bHGg1nA8Ays4164RhrMcL63mT+kYoWJIKgWmIWOOchR5t0r3Qoz3gnhc5 jbbxFLDMUpy4wcw+
a82k9hz40rliyUpmB/16cphs3NCLs4kroJD5v+6VYM47Gq7JqeuP 1tHhQIhv312tSZhdkvy5gkpHaVvXkWL/FpfLkn
9un2yC5hn4CCKi jJT6s2Tho9ggSLgcp80SunHGaGM=;31:7106Zz i1 QOXNR2WRQGBNtaRr9uu0zkgFAjGZXJyOkOWnb
URB1n87LXhAgbom90XGRHP0o04C+qKFZG/tx+im/18GgGPd697b1TFpX6TgtsnrH2bJdQmadNLaU l JGM+6CFOMR17h
JwYFQshaFBYJhxwUDC3J5HrvgesDfgVBxQYXir 19dh3eFN1uuDMINSvFSdZbRTOX0ygmbbSnPF1Q0sTKO9bgbiOQL
0/n0ObckSZXkAFcPHal 0g104BEaSgxGHNKSFLJIbP4g2k+41 1HemRyhgqH2ML i XdRIQh1yXfMPpCtgU4FhCzsE26pNQm
8CAUmMRjuXx

X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:
1;BY2PR04MB1942;20:8gPLT5ELXol JExeX874 10INB5NLd IFwaR4 WOt IBGOX2A0Ee0C0S07 jz+KPvZbsgFowAkT
ga/069xuDyXduk2UmAgLxp9gGqlj31GAmpi19c7sTBAMASMKXRYAyhValvyUfmehvZsWnvdLcxky2FsvgXe I cWyXv
oLrQyThuYgOm/oZYWCp2VhDtnsE32wV5zLJ2PCYu5Fu24w8WxBhT2WJO0Q2RNy ID9YJOHHKk IgGtYX9IErz3GW7grRZ
pQOhQDjUI6gEacLDpbVUCTND+tiKzR01/vmzWY4/KkulHDV8FTF1FPNMz40KU7SZqjJE7D/ 13HImGvruKUmlghahaE
NhAITLEEi17puUaSAygOe imUXaCpGzZPEvV04kBybY3x8XyXCFs9EUu4bVa7VTLCsdBMANyt514E+KWc8y3e2NqgOREp
SPT20cpL/j0jQdbTcyu76Gh8SpswiE7/W5idOtCKKEHC/ IW+ZENHDZzFS8KC1LIXx0ogBNxeDNO1tThe5s/Wai/Uj
X-Microsoft-Antispam-PRVS:
<BY2PR04MB1942069D88E3A7F8F143831A8FD20@BY2PR04MB1942 .namprd04 . prod.outlook.com>
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:(21748063052155);
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test:
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415321)(6040176) (601004) (2401047)(13023025)(13018025) (13024025) (13
015025)(13017025)(8121501046) (5005006) (10201501046) (3002001) ; SRVR:BY2PR04MB1942 ; BCL:0;PCL
:0;RULEID: ; SRVR:BY2PR04MB1942;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;BY2PR04MB1942 ;4 :0dRIOXTMrNS2NabzG9hTJz435N0S4skT imSzpULkFuLtBvz1gVKs/ENhcwafORFUBVQ441eu
61CKmZnLE6mvgV9CoYVF5x2dg9Q3jnwKk I JwEd7mGL5B91bxag3HAQ3ajgp6Ey/XeXcgFYghErjioslobd550C0ts
L+VIbsqsnK4BOTBHF6FOWVvNzBbQ2/6yKLNVRF7dsHbPO9BB8d8ZcrwVu7kZul2KM4hu9RLgzRa/vwlpTZn+GSpB9VO
1 EHshmKEbPheBVrSjXKYyw4XKG77kNd+pKLMgAledToBJve8VIbwcjkFUI rVdy I 1o1GO5bhtMBUFiVci rHXK7FX4
t6N+T9galLSPh9701JB1TDeQn7SVkaA31S7Qeq+TCx6kuxSM+N7 In/dGKsNuQzkU63JY5yXWehnweZ3UXsCSCHEMSA
nlg+pAay95Zc3wBCIwHQgkryLugS1VhGbE]J rGsXtkJOcL88j9L IW584w+p8AWF2Y+Q1eVRri0/n8Hj654sC22J7KG
gSBQWSTh57Qn97gu20VymY5SMTTIAO4bepzXPBoCOXul9rqTE4rzAeal /tRdn
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0100732B76
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: =?us-
ascii?Q?1;BY2PR04MB1942 ;23 :1XGNjDZ0OxHEa3NvoLLtzd7EP4K50w/GYKCGione40?=
=?us-ascii?Q?ev7/IvWaz7hk/WA2r4uJ2E1ZPsFmBQN779L IxhqQbaedrZz50e4z4V1Cv308F?=
=?us-asci1?Q?d1d2F7AuiBBQglga7NnLxrxAG89tBPRyOw+rLXe77931Zxq+Zmp6TztXAdwW?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?7g1cOBy8wlgKY3cl13dk6Kcksb/zoQRT2xHmIZ/cvC6dEM+wMD7pn8VZ4arpS?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?rTHW2PmcKeW4zm/T/PQC7Poi9mNp+aOEJBURzaT lwa53+s4HRxJ/E/zJONZz?=
=?us-ascii?Q?10DiBcEKOZRwQIx0o6BUYgWIpvIrmVI13e3uv10DQb53Lt6X/oDIOwWFfq/P9rx5?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?ppS0omFg+50PP8152RzHIMuUI3qwGdfh2h/681puPyQjoswsAo jBBnu9tl9j?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?GNQzvk4opKYmogld5HVXkFS5sbt3VYUyLFoOmmDsaCkOFTKVVKEMtHAAJJH2?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?5pc3fDr/v5Vs4sVSon7wOASV3h0qz I IFO7Pd2Q+1RdAESuUPj iocWzab/EegSJ?=

=?us-asci i1?Q?MOmqaZc1017c46SETOOSKL/NrvpXte8gKRbQOolaL7Vzv4qBcwnaaNir/n0r?=

=?us-asci 1?7Q?aG86VXXTFLFFdWIb9GrLWXdrzwHuvSBUN9Xxuc9Bgkb2DZ jaAvSNT4iCtdmlGG?=
=?us-ascii1?7Q?yBeBIX6Gzp/i1V5EzZ0Sban1vwJ9sUAVICRIIeTT9psZmCdrUyG8 IHY4wOXWi ?=
=?us-asci1?Q?+N13dmak IWAqr+EjWak9MkLzBNrQY33RFu45tkWSNDHL7UyE6BS8VmfaxXVso?=

=?us-asci 1?Q?7dSUgenkkx0kLJINn/4nk9U7fWgXzHCjp4KxnzsxNdDWdOHWd9 i o0 jMupM5znYd?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?qcAgZ8RtVQIJEZKjNEMUNPLQpa/ppKdRLACsUMIOMtB1lc/VKBi I 1 IkQRF8g0?=
=?us-ascii?Q?UI16kigGLCgRAILBKZXxXZ2ywmqqnH8JyXQu5pLkSP9s5/d+P8035J T6FTRTme?=

=?us-asci i1?7Q?Gwco7mal2CryY 19ncmyU3KkNd jAVNnvosKWAEU0QJYKONKAgQLzDXCtMETEMHIh?=
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=?us-ascii?Q?1aG23oN+guaj4l IKFmtgA/t9+1kx1gxYWIMOEIwqw+TFVhOZynwpYHUG4zYE+?=
=?us-asci 1?7Q?fsS1wbk+6 jqvE+gVnNKMagV5sG2F3mh2dC j J4bHOtD1y2LQBe9tr7T+esKPi?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?HekUKbt87nDS8vIEBU4J50sJgqxCM1d2Aam3SODFIEt1XZQ4w66 1DQh20z0Ep?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?KNCDz+Cg7j IHRFkOuFdwm395yJUOZRO6EQdbyLmbMFjzyenlZAlabeCFYTbhJ?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?eLbiJ16CrWMYO7ahxGT1M91VXqVWIPNoR9eZ4Q7nptcaEM4pgehU562+2SQ67=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?BPZSwLpl1KIfdjsDour4WVLOLa6Xvy0140CDXbn57gJgpSOnhYEG7YXm7wVx0?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?VvGC+MAQQRK jb02p93BWtASrCAHPev6 IRESFPPEd199gP30JEXG6W63e2qYFS?=
=?us-ascii1?Q?7Q2Y/8Dw/Vi52gDGmZoFUY/t2xtjHB1G44x35qHWIJYHM/tDTEvUgcZaBudMa?=
=?us-asci 1?Q?un8HRdy1tMo85Vh6cPm22LoD005ck3pAcrQGd6g4ukMeYQLZ/mzg6FXJIxjVN?=
=?us-asci i1?Q?Tiksg6FMdQtsJ2UsOk 1 zSPBuzQkLeTQFzBVLUILtc3zYRFbtMKhh7mTUAgyt?=
=?us-asci i1?7Q?GxAlcoAiZ/mhYxb3Ps1VM1CWcT7JIb5Toy3mhO8CwAFXe6MwWCWv I GZ3FMLIrv/?=
=?us-ascii?Q?j48?=
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;BY2PR04MB1942 ;6 : XzgPCvOVSJO7BOhoWrm4fagQN/1b06BdkOgPzH3DYBPkeN52Yx49D0OX+m6 IXS5PNEQhRIATT
5d0oXaj 1 zNbzbLmPTLcUigqEWAAOCC3diPNbD6UQGYCLaVXkVhTkOQOJKKQFYDFEX9vhgs7ATfxiyLhvuEGE/m8yLej
J3s1DAMq I sytCObX9Ry4ivquzS/CNvgDsqLhRLAWEV58DBB1ZWedH5q jeChZZY j SLskDQyoelCDIWXDpxpZ5SAd6l
NCjloyEeTdt6TWq2M1ELIN3p+/328JYIXawhBCq85vUuj FITODZ3rFLtdOroG68ULVE/TM5;5: rd2ct5duX+AgQza
bRmzMrk/VGss4BsN7cta5NhhGF3Fai SHpuWVUYBDB jx8m816GUCzpVn1ZWFOLc/YbNFfOzucUcg4EOZMOXIXgLHmMVO
Mi5zBTt8fexRhAFtritW2vOX1WvUate3zevnjqJlhzUb87A==;24:8n72y92gG0enADZYmYhr i/3a4x8cWYoMqFpOW
CZ05vtQMe jaXhVUVJIPG 16 I PmOMxwO5K50MxFQU7E+HIVXG IQVA/UDUAMc6n4wGg9FuCXuA=;7 : ZHCtESVIIXzgInp
JWoGL1e62FXsUF38gl8agXaP6PnNNHb2FjWr ImmrQuqQzJaY1aQxiMD2TkuGTRZG/ th/glIRQ2bafzrvwhH48Fxk0A8
Ot7PEqyBMgbnsLEiep/ 1 Jw5CFPs5k0 j cEwrxcH+GmhdDxuTy6 InLEpOpLCGj4T6bc8TFgU7tcqVmVa/exmMY i xd4tT
N437z22CXmz3nGRkFB8VDAPNHW70tSEZzV5JG1ctCnMoRoQ+0qdw+RJI14ikWly IgNn46RTUPPIMTsg8mu3K8+g4082
h2tB46jgb87cTpwxglRHit1gZdndd6LL/YdXTUGHpMbEQB I+mchOPkvwuOfAKeSKrBg48BBF1ZjoaXXvg=
SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:99
SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 19 Oct 2016 16:58:31.6496

(T
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-1d: 2c89440d-7ele-47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-0OriginalAttributedTenantConnectinglp: Tenantld=2c89440d-7ele-
47bd-aB85a-a9373fb59aaa; Ip=[66.243.251.106] ;Helo=[exch2010-mail .co.kittitas.wa.us]
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridOnPrem
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY2PR04MB1942



